Workforce Investment Area 16

WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker Request for Proposal Section 2



The Workforce Development Board (WDB) for Workforce Area 16, on behalf of the Council of Governments, is soliciting proposals for services to be provided to eligible adults and dislocated workers in Harrison County and Jefferson County under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act.  The services under this program are Career services and training.  All contracts awarded under this solicitation will be on a cost reimbursement basis.  If the agency cannot operate on a cash reimbursement basis, the proposal will not be accepted.

The Adult & Dislocated Worker Programs will be contracted from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023.  A contract for Adult & Dislocated Worker services may be extended annually for up to three (3) additional years based on meeting contractual performance and the availability of funding. Proposers may bid on both counties but a separate proposal must be submitted for each county.  Proposers must bid on both the adult and dislocated worker programs.  Funding will not be provided for non-WIOA programs that already exist. The application process requires that submitted proposals:

(
Contain detailed, accurate and complete programmatic and budget information.

(
Follow the prescribed format identified in the RFP packet.

AGENCY/ORGANIZATION SUBMITTING PROPOSAL



NAME OF AGENCY:   
MAILING ADDRESS:       
TELEPHONE NUMBER (AND AREA CODE):        
FAX NUMBER (AND AREA CODE):        
CONTACT PERSON FOR AGENCY:       
E-MAIL:       
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1TYPE OF ENTITY:  (If this proposal is a collaboration of organizations this will reflect the lead organization).

1.
Type of Organization (mark all that apply)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporation

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sole Proprietorship
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Partnership


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Profit


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Not for Profit

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Political Subdivision


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other (specify)         

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 12.
Are You Owned or Controlled by a Parent Company Organization? 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

If Yes identify parent company organization:        
3.
Federal I. D. Number:          

4.
Are you a small/minority owned company?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 15.
Is there any reason why you (company, school, agency, or organization) would not be a legitimate contractor for this or any other proposal within the County?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
No (If Yes, please explain:) 

     
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 16.
Are you bound by any Federal, State, or local Affirmative Action/EEO Rules?   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No.  

If Yes, please attach a copy of your Affirmative Action/EEO Rules.  

If No, a copy of the County Affirmative Action/EEO rules will be provided.

7.
If YES to previous questions, have you filed all required EEO Reports to cognizant government agencies?    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If No, please explain:        
8.
Is your company debarred or suspended under Federal and State rulings from participating in receipt of funds under this contract?     FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

If Yes, please explain:         
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 19.
Is your company presently or planning to enter into contracts with subcontractors who are debarred or suspended?     FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
No 

If Yes, please explain:        
10.
Will any receipt of funds paid under this contract be used for lobbying of any kind?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If Yes, please explain:        
11.
Is your office area accessible to the disabled, including the visually and hearing impaired?     FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No.   

If No, what arrangements will your agency make to reasonably accommodate disabled participants:       
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Please give the names and titles of person(s) who have authority to:  

Submit proposals/bids




NAME:       
TITLE:       
Sign contracts


NAME:       
TITLE:       
Negotiate proposals


NAME:        

TITLE:       
Modify contracts


NAME:        

TITLE:       
Terminate contracts


NAME:       
TITLE:       
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

1. 

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1AGENCY BACKGROUND 



Identify the County this proposal is for:       
Agency Experience Working With Adult and Dislocated Workers 

1-A.
Provide details about your agency’s experience working with adults and dislocated workers include services offered and years of experience.

               

     


Staff Technical Skills 

1-B.   
Provide examples of staff experience in working with adults and dislocated workers. 

1-C.
Explain training, seminars attended or other information that has enhanced staff’s experience in working with adults and dislocated workers.  *Attach staff resumes, certificates or other credentials.

     

                 
2.
ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER  SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1PROGRAM SUMMARY 
Provide a summary of how your program will offer services referring to statements listed under each service.


Career Services (CORE):

2-A.
Provide your agency’s experience in offering Career Services to adults and Dislocated Workers. 

2-B.
Describe how you will implement Career Services for WIOA adults and dislocated workers.

      
   

     


TRAINING Services:

2-C.
Provide your agency’s experience in offering Training Services to adults and dislocated workers. 


2-D.
Describe how you will implement Training Services for WIOA adults and dislocated workers.

         

     
SUPPORTIVE Services: 

2-E. 
Provide your agency’s experience in offering Supportive Services to adults and dislocated workers.

2-F.
Describe how you will implement Supportive Services for WIOA adults and dislocated workers.
         

     


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1FOLLOW-UP Services: 


2-G.
Provide your agency’s experience in offering Follow-up Services to adults and dislocated workers.


2-H.
Describe how you will implement Follow-up Services for WIOA adults and dislocated workers.
          

     
3. 

OUTREACH, RECRUITMENT AND REFERRAL 



3-A.
Explain how you will recruit adults and dislocated workers for the




program.


3-B.
Describe your understanding of the availability of agencies that adults and dislocated workers may be referred to for additional services.

           

     
4. 
PERFORMANCE HISTORY 

Program Performance 

4-A     Provide a brief summary of past experience and demonstrated performance for employment and training programs, especially adult and dislocated worker.

4-B    
If you have not operated an adult and dislocated worker program, indicate

how your past experience in other programs will enable you to meet performance measures.

    

     
Please provide the most recent program performance information for any Adult and Dislocated Worker Programs operated by your agency.

	Year


	Program Activity


	Total Customers Served
	Number of Customers Completed Program

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Please provide your most recent contracted performance standards for the program(s) and your agency’s actual achievements.

	Program Activity
	Performance Measurement
	Year
	Goal
	Actual Performance Achieved

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     


Fiscal Performance 

4-C.
Do your accounting procedures meet GAAP principals?

4-D. 
Provide information on any findings for recovery that required repayment.

       

     
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 15.  
BUDGET 
All detailed budget information must be provided in RFP Section 3.  Budget will be reviewed to make sure that it is reasonable and realistic.  The cost per participant will be reviewed to make sure it is reasonable in relationship to the services provided.  Budget will be reviewed for any items that may be questionable or unreasonable. 

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Can your organization operate a cost reimbursement contract for the program you propose?    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

If the answer is no, your proposal will not be considered for approval
COUNTY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT FISCAL AGENT

SIGNATURE SHEET

I hereby attest that I have reviewed the overview/description section of this proposal package, and I am aware of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and accompanying Regulations.  I am aware and will abide by all assurances and certifications contained in Attachment C of this proposal.  I hereby attest that cost and price information submitted with this proposal/bid is accurate, complete and based on current data at the time of submission.

I am aware that the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) strictly prohibits fraud and other abuses, and provides criminal penalties for violators

SIGNATURE OF PROPOSING AGENCY 



SIGNATURE       


NAME                                                                                      


TITLE                                                                                       


DATE                                                                                       
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